

FW: Updated SOC deck re C&T post-2020

From: "Daube, Nicholas (MOECC)" <nicholas.daube@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Seniuk, Greg (OPO)" <greg.seniuk2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 27 Sep 2017 08:13:22 -0400
Attachments: SOC Post-2020 Update (26Sept2017) V5 ED Edits.pptx (1.49 MB)

Hi guys, please see the attached. Its main intention is to update you and CO on the status of the modeling, but I've asked for additions in what now forms slides 2, 6 and 7. My hope in introducing those slides is that it'll clarify what our options are in terms of when to move forward with compliance period 2.

You'll note on slide 2 that officials believe that in order to roll with a finalize reg in advance of the election, we would need the green light by mid-October.

-----Original Message-----

From: Harth, David (MOECC)
Sent: September 26, 2017 9:18 PM
To: Maghera, Mandy (MOECC); Daube, Nicholas (MOECC)
Subject: Updated SOC deck re C&T post-2020

Attached is proposed deck re: second compliance period to be used at upcoming soc/po briefing. The briefing was currently scheduled for Thursday but is likely to move to oct 2.
Pls provide me with any feedback or suggestions. If you'd like further discussions on content, pls advise and we can set something up
D

Please excuse any typos.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

>